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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12,2011 10:37AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Substitution of Counsel.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

Pam Ke i I lor [p ke i I lor@ radeylaw . com] 

Bob Casey; Curtis Wlliams; Adam Teitzman; Pauline Evans 

Docket No. 100386-TP - Notice of Substitution of Counsel 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 
sclark@radevlaw.com 

b. Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition of Cellco Partnership and its Subsidiaries and Affiliates to Amend 
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Designation in the State of Florida. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Substitution of Counsel 

(See attached file: Notice of Substitution of Counsel) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter 

Pam L. Keillor 
Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Email: pkeillot@radevlaw.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Cellco Partnership and its 

Telecommunications Carrier Designation in the ) FILED: 1/12/11 

) DOCKETNO. 100386-TP 
Subsidiaries and Affiliates to Amend Eligible ) 

State of Florida. 1 

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Verizon Wireless, through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice as to substitution 

of Counsel of Record in the above Docket. The following counsel should be substituted for 

Stephen B. Rowell: 

Elizabeth Kohler 
Senior Counsel 
Verizon Wireless 
302 Mountain View Drive, Suite 200 
Colchester, VT 05446 
(802) 654-5093 
Elizabeth. Kohler@,VerizonWireless.com 

Accordingly, it is hereby requested that copies of all future pleadings, motions, notices, 

discovery and other papers in this proceeding be served on Elizabeth Kohler and no longer be 

served on Stephen B. Rowell. 

Respectfully submitted this 12th day of January, 201 1.  

s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 
Florida BarNo. 0179580 
RADEY THOMAS YON & CLARK, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 425-6654 Telephone 
(850) 425-6694 Facsimile 
sclark@,radevlaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing Notice of Substitution of Counsel 
have been furnished by U.S. Mail or electronically to the parties listed below this 12th day of 
January, 201 1 .  

Bob Casey 
Curtis Williams 
Adam Teitzman 
Pauline Evans 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bcasev@,psc.state.fl.us 
ciwillia@,osc.state.fl.us 
ateitzma@,psc.state.fl.us 
pevansf&sc.state.fl.us 

s l  Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 


